From: Cruse & Associates

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Subject: BL-20-00006 Flying M BLA

Date: Friday, March 6, 2020 2:29:17 PM
Attachments: Redline.pdf

Rachael — | did have your email address but wasn't finding it earlier as | was not spelling your name
correctly. Attached is a quick redline of the typo/errors in the parcel numbers. Please review and contact
me back if this did not correct my form.

Thank you for calling about this and please feel free to contact our office with any questions or concerns.

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
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8. Existing and Prepesed Lot Information
Original Parcel Number(s) & Acreage New Acreage
(1 parcel number per line) (Survey Vol. ___ , Pg )
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AUTHBORIZATION
9. Application is hereby made for permit(s) to authorize the activities described herein. I certify that T am familiar

with the information contzined in this application, and that to the best of my kpowledge and belief such
information is true, complete, and accurate. I further certify that I possess the authority to undertake the
proposed activities. I hereby grant to the agencies to which this application is made, the right to enter the
above-described location to inspect the proposed and or completed work.

NOTICE: Kittitas County does not guarantee 2 buildable site, legal access, available water or septic areas, for
pareel receiving approval for 2 Boundary Line Adjustment.

Al correspondence and notices will be transmitied io the Land Owner of Record and copies sent io the authorized
agent or contact person. as applicable.

Signature of Authorized Agent: Signature of Land Owner of Record

(Regquired for application submistal):

< J. 1+ (date) 3 - 2’720

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AND THE TREASURER’S OFFICE
PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE.

TREASURER’S OFFICE REVIEW

Tax Status: By: ) Date:

COMMUNITY BEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVIEW
() This BLA meets the requirements of Kittitas County Code (Ch. 16.08.055).

Deed Recording Vol. Page Date *#*Survey Required: Yes ___ No
Card #: ' Parcel Creation Date:
Last Split Date: Current Zoning District:
Preliminary Approval Date: By:
Final Approval Date: By:
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